



Schuering
Zimmerman
& Doyle LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 University Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95825
www.szs.com

Ian A. Scharg



Partner

Sacramento, CA
Telephone: 916-567-0400
FAX: 916-568-0400
E-mail: ias@szs.com

Ian was born in the Bay Area and grew up in Danville, California. He attended San Diego State University for his undergraduate studies prior getting his J.D. from McGeorge School of Law. Prior to coming to Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Ian spent two years with a boutique plaintiff's firm focusing on elder abuse and medical malpractice. Ian's current practice focuses on medical malpractice defense, elder abuse defense, professional licensing defense and select plaintiff's personal injury and employment cases. Ian has tried and co-tried civil and administrative cases to verdict. He is the President-Elect of the California Academy of Attorneys for Health Care Professionals. When he is not working, Ian can be found surfing, golfing, cycling, and spending time with his friends and family.

Professional History

- 2022 to Present – Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA
Partner
- 2014 to 2021 – Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA
Associate
- 2012 to 2014 – Law Offices of Mark A. Redmond, PC, Sacramento, CA
Associate

Education

- J.D., University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, Sacramento, 2012
- B.A., (Political Science), San Diego State University, San Diego, 2009

Admissions

- California, 2012
- United States District Court, Eastern District of California, 2012
- United States District Court, Northern District of California, 2013
- United States District Court, Central District of California, 2014

Honors and Memberships

- State Bar of California
- Sacramento County Bar Association
- Associate of Defense Counsel of Northern California and Nevada
- Capital Center Commendation for Extraordinary Commitment to Public Service
- California Academy of Attorneys for Health Care Professionals

Personal Interests

- Playing and watching sports
- Surfing
- Traveling
- Cooking
- Golfing
- Cycling
- Tennis and Pickleball